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DATE: October 26, 2000 @Lj T
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TO: Blanca Bayo, Director, Division of,Rgcords and Reporting
FROM: Diana Caldwell, Senior Attorneyg)Sivision of Legal Services
RE: Revised Recommendation for Docket Nb. 950780-TP - Petition

by ITC*DeltaCom Communications, Inc. d/b/a ITD'DeltaCom for
Arbitration of Certain Unresolved Issues in Interconnsction
Negotiations Between ITC*DeltaCom and Bellsouth
Telecommunicacions, Inc.

Please find the attached Memorandum which is a Revised Staff

recommendation in the above referenced docket. & list of revisions
are as follows:

Page 2 Additional case background was added.

Page 4 Staff’s recommendation on Issue 2 was modified

to address BellSouth's Notice of Withdrawal of
the reciprocal compensation issue in its
Motion for Reconsideration. The sentence
addresging the withdrawn issue wag deleted.

Page 5 An explanation was added to address

BellSouth’s Notice of Withdrawal.

Pages 5-8 The =sections addressing BellSouth’s and

DeltaCom’s arguments cn the reciprocal
compensation issue have been struck.

Page 8 Staff’s recommendation on BellSouth’s Notice

of Withdrawal is added.

Pages 8-10 Statf’s recommendation on the issue of

reciprocal compensation is struck.

Pages 10 Staff’s discussion of the proper standard of-

11 review was moved from the recommendation
section of the reciprocal compensation issue
(page 8) and added to the discussion of the
next issue addressing BellSouth’s Motion for
Recongideration.

Please feel free to call me if you have any questions
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